
Federal Communications Commission 

Washington, D.C. 20554 

 

         Office of Native Affairs and Policy 

 

From: Native Native@fcc.gov  

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 2:29 PM 

Subject: E-Rate 2024 Tribal Library Pilot Program Launch - September 7th Webinar 

 

Greetings from the Office of Native Affairs and Policy at the Federal Communications 

Commission. 

 

The FCC’s Wireline Competition Bureau and the Office of Native Affairs and Policy are hosting 

an informational webinar announcing the launch of the E-Rate Funding Year 2024 Tribal 

Library Pilot Program.  This webinar will provide an overview of the Tribal Library Pilot 

Program and explain how you can apply.  You will also hear from two participants from last 

year’s Pilot Program.  Attendees are encouraged to bring your questions or send them in 

advance.   

 

The Tribal Library Pilot Program provides one-on-one technical assistance for Tribal libraries 

through all phases of the E-Rate application and reimbursement processes.  Based upon the 

positive responses and feedback received from participants from last year’s Pilot Program, the 

FCC is continuing the Pilot to provide support for Tribal libraries, including Tribal College and 

University libraries, that seek to participate in the E-Rate program and receive funding for the 

upcoming 2024 Funding Year.   

 

Official registration is not required for this event, but recommended.  To register, please send an 

email message to Tribal.Events@fcc.gov with “Sept. 7 Tribal Library Webinar” in the subject 

line.  Prior to this event, questions can be submitted by sending an email to 

Tribal.Events@fcc.gov.   

 

For additional information about the event please contact Lloyd Collier at 

Lloyd.Collier@fcc.gov.  We encourage all interested attendees to review the event webpage, 

where you can find the Public Notice announcing this webinar and other useful information: 

https://www.fcc.gov/news-events/events/2023/09/e-rate-funding-year-2024-tribal-library-pilot-

program-launch-webinar 

 

 

Webinar Information: 

Date:  Thursday, Sept. 7, 2023 

Time:  2:00pm Eastern (1:00pm Central; 12:00pm Mountain; 11:00am Pacific; 10:00am Alaska) 

Duration:  30 minutes (2:00pm-2:30pm Eastern) 

How to connect:   

 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

https://fcc-

gov.zoomgov.com/j/1602645712?pwd=YkxlaWl5Z1p2RVY3VmVWSkROckdEUT09 
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Passcode: 860619 

Or One tap mobile : 

    +16692545252,,1602645712#,,,,*860619# US (San Jose) 

    +16468287666,,1602645712#,,,,*860619# US (New York) 

Or Telephone: 

    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 

    +1 669 254 5252 US (San Jose) 

    +1 646 828 7666 US (New York) 

    +1 646 964 1167 US (US Spanish Line) 

    +1 669 216 1590 US (San Jose) 

    +1 415 449 4000 US (US Spanish Line) 

    +1 551 285 1373 US (New Jersey) 

Webinar ID: 160 264 5712 

Passcode: 860619 

    International numbers available: https://fcc-gov.zoomgov.com/u/aeckck7VDC 

 

Or an H.323/SIP room system: 

    H.323: 161.199.138.10 (US West) or 161.199.136.10 (US East) 

    Meeting ID: 160 264 5712 

    Passcode: 860619 

    SIP: 1602645712@sip.zoomgov.com 

    Passcode: 860619 
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